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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
[J Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
& Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
[] Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Primary Sponsor: Marianne Butler

Amount: $583.00 ' Date: February 6, 2014

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

District 15 is replacing a permanent trash container previously damaged by a vehicle at
the location on Bohannon Ave at Queen Ave.

City Agency: SWMS
Contact Person: Steve A. Fenster
Agency Phone: 574-8116

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Budget Revision #:
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'NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: 1 ' ] )
| lrash Ke D LS

¥es/N o/NA

Program/Project Name:
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

1D

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

N A

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

VA

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

VA

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

A%

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF,

Wo

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007

No

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Mo
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Luckett, Daniel R

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 1:21 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: RE: Permanent Trash Container at Queen Ave & Bohannon Ave
Yes and yes

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 12:32 PM
To: Fenster, Steve A

Subject: FW: Permanent Trash Container at Queen Ave & Bohannon Ave

Is the $583 the container cost, installation, with being bolted down? Does it have the heavy plastic liner that is pulled to
dump?

From: Fenster, Steve A

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 2:15 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R

Cc: Turner, Beverly; Tipton, Ben; Thompson, Michell; Hackett, Keith
Subject: RE: Permanent Trash Container at Queen Ave & Bohannon Ave

Cost of replacement is 583.00 with the LUCKY HORSESHOE lettering.
Please respond all when funds have been transferred to let everyone know so I can do a PO Request.
Thank you

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 10:38 AM
To: Fenster, Steve A

Subject: RE: Permanent Trash Container at Queen Ave & Bohannon Ave

Yes. All those on that street are bolted down. The Councilwoman wanted to be sure this new one was bolted also! Thank
you for all your help! When you get the cost please forward to Susan Hughes & I. Thanks!

From: Fenster, Steve A
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 10:29 AM

To: Luckett, Daniel R

Cc: Hackett, Keith

Subject: RE: Permanent Trash Container at Queen Ave & Bohannon Ave

Yes, it is bolted down. | believe you have others of these in D15.
Yes, NDF funds.

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 10:12 AM

To: Fenster, Steve A

Cc: Hackett, Keith

Subject: FW: Permanent Trash Container at Queen Ave & Bohannon Ave
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